
From:
To: @defence.gov.au; 
Cc:
Subject: 220822 1238 - ]-[DSOM] Instrument of Re-Appointment - Secretary Moriarty
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 12:39:02 PM
Attachments: Mr Greg Moriarty - Department of Defence.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal Privacy

HI DSOM, please see attached for your records

Many thanks,

A/Chief of Staff to the Secretary of Defence

Department of Defence
 Russell Offices

PO Box 7900 Canberra BC ACT 2610

P: 
M: 
E: @defence.gov.au
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 1:58 PM
To: @defence.gov.au>
Cc: @pmc.gov.au>; 

@pmc.gov.au>; @pmc.gov.au>; 
@pmc.gov.au>

Subject: Instrument of Re-Appointment - Secretary Moriarty [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS Personal Privacy]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Personal privacy

Afternoon 

Please find attached the instrument re-appointing for Secretary Moriarty as Secretary of
Defence, 

.

Let me know if you need anything else.
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Thanks, 
 

 |Chief of Staff
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p:   m: 
e.  | www.pmc.gov.au
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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